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Pamela R. MciIntosh

From: Pamela R. Mcintosh

Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2007 2:04 PM

To: ill.stern@dc.gov'; 'Doris A. Parker-Woolridge Esq. (doris.parker-woolridge@dc.gov)'
Cc: John Patrick Brown Jr.

Subject: BZA Filing for 1231 Morse Street, Inc.

Attachments: 1231 Morse Street, Inc. Motion filed with BZA.PDF

On behalf of John Patrick Brown, Jr., please see the attached document that was filed today at the BZA.

Pamela R. McIntosh

Assistant to John Patrick Brown, Jr., Esq.
Greenstein DeL.orme & Luchs, P.C.
1620 L Street, NW, Suite 900
Washington, D.C. 20036

Phone: (202) 452-1400 x334

E-mail: prm@gdllaw.com

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: AS PROVIDED FOR IN TREASURY REGULATIONS, ADVICE (IF ANY) RELATING TO
FEDERAL TAXES THAT IS CONTAINED IN THIS COMMUNICATION (INCLUDING ATTACHMENTS) IS NOT INTENDED OR WRITTEN TO BE USED,
AND CANNOT BE USED, FOR THE PURPOSE OF (1) AVOIDING PENALTIES UNDER THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE OR (2) PROMOTING,
MARKETING OR RECOMMENDING TO ANOTHER PARTY ANY PLAN OR ARRANGEMENT ADDRESSED HEREIN.

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS COMMUNICATION 1S CONFIDENTIAL; MAY BE ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED, MAY CONSTITUTE
INSIDE INFORMATION, AND IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE ADDRESSEE. UNAUTHORIZED USE, DISCLOSURE, OR COPYING IS
STRICTLY PROHIBITED, AND MAY BE UNLAWFUL. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY
NOTIFY US AT administrator@gdllaw.com.
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Administrator to deny a building permit application for revisions to
an existing building permit allowing for the reconstruction of
collapsed walls for a single-family dwelling with addition and a
conversion to an 11 unit apartment building in the R-4 District; and
(b) the July 20, 2007 Notice from DCRA to Revoke Building
Permit No. B477039 and Emergency Demolition Permit No.
B478240; at premises 1233 Morse Street, N.E. (Square 4069,

Lot 130).

IV. CONCLUSION
For the foregoing reasons, the Appellant’s Motion must be GRANTED and the October

2, 2007 hearing should proceed on the Appeal of the March 6, 2007 Zoning Letter and July 20,

. 2007 Notice to Revoke Permits.

Respectfully submitted,

Stephanie A. Baldwin, # 463370
1620 L Street, N.W.

Suite 900

Washington, D.C. 20036

(202) 452-1400

Counsel for Appellant — 1231 Morse Street



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a true copy of the foregoing Notice of Related Appeal and Motion to
Amend Pending Appeal to Incorporate Directly Related Revocation of Permits by DCRA was
served by first-class mail, thisq ay of August 2007, upon the following:

Jill Stern, Esq.

General Counsel

Department of Consumer and Regulatory Affairs
941 North Capitol Street, N.E.

Room 9400

Washington, D.C. 20002

Doris Parker-Woolridge, Esq.

Assistant General Counsel

Department of Consumer and Regulatory Affairs
941 North Capitol Street, N.E.

Room 9400

Washington D.C. 20002

Mr. William Shelton

Chairperson

Advisory Neighborhood Commission 5B01
1437 Montana Ave., N.E.

Washington, DC 20018

Ms. Elise Bernard :
Advisory Neighborhood Commission 5B08
1220 Florida Ave., N.E.

Washington, DC 20002

John Patrick Brown, Jr.
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